



Martin Guzi

martin.guzi@econ.muni.cz | <http://home.cerge-ei.cz/mguzi/> |

Lipova 41a, 60200, Brno, Czechia

About me: I have an educational background in mathematics and economics (MA Comenius University, PhD CERGE-EI), and some 15 years of experience in the area of the labour economics with a focus on migration, income adequacy, subjective well-being, social welfare schemes, and integration policies.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/01/2016 – CURRENT – Brno, Czechia

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR – Masaryk University

Current and recent research activities:

- "International migration: Drivers and Impacts", Czech Science Foundation (2020-2023)
- "Europe's migration experience and its effects on economic inequality", Grant Agency of Masaryk University (2019-2020)
- "Explaining the Support of New forms of Populism: the Czech Republic and Slovakia in a Comparative Perspective", Czech Science Foundation (2019-2021)
- "Residential Mobility, Social Capital and Trust: Evidence from a Natural Experiment", Czech Science Foundation (2018-2020)
- "Barriers to workforce mobility in the EU", Grant Agency of Masaryk University (2017)
- "ENCON - Enhancing CSOs Contribution to Evidence-Based Policy Making for Vulnerable Groups", International Visegrad Fund (2017-2018)

Teaching and supervision:

- Lecturer in "Labour market policy" (2020)
- Lecturer in "Labour market and socioeconomic inequalities" (2016-2019)
- Lecturer in "Reforms in the Public Sector" (2016-2019)
- Lecturer in "Labor Economics" (2016-2017)
- Supervisor to student theses (2016-2020)

01/2010 – CURRENT – Bratislava, Slovakia

RESEARCHER – Central European Labour Studies Institute (CELSI)

Research activities:

- Maintenance of WageIndicator Living Wages [database](#), the biggest data source for cost of living worldwide
- Calculation of [Salary Checks](#) in more than 70 countries
- Labour market research (gender pay gap, digitization, work migration, income adequacy)

08/2013 – 12/2015 – Brno, Czechia

POSTDOCTORAL RESEARCHER – Masaryk University

Research activities:

- “After the curtain: empirical studies of migration in transition economies”, Czech Science Foundation (2015-2017)
- “Welfare Attitudes in Post-Crisis Europe”, Czech Science Foundation (2015-2017)
- “People to jobs, or jobs to people?”, IZA-Randstad (2014-2016)

10/2009 – 06/2013 – Bonn, Germany

RESEARCHER – Institute for the Study of Labor (IZA)

Member of research projects:

- “Knowledge for Integration Governance”, European Commission FP7 (HOME/2012-2013/EIFX/CA/CFP/4000004268)
- “The integration of migrants and its effects on the labor market”, European Parliament (IP/A/EMPL/FWC/2008-002/C1/SC6)
- “Growing Inequalities’ Impacts”, European Commission FP7 (SSH-CT-2009-244592)
- “Study on Active Inclusion of Migrants”, European Commission (VC/2009/0009)

08/2008 – 11/2008 – Frankfurt, Germany

INTERN – European Central Bank

09/2006 – 09/2009 – Prague, Czechia

JUNIOR RESEARCHER – Economics Institute of the Czech Academy of Sciences

Research activities:

- “Labor market forecasting”, Czech Ministry of Labor and Social Affairs
- “The effects of universities on local labor market and the education of labor force”, Charles University Grant Agency (2006)

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

03/2013 – 05/2013

The Challenges of Global Poverty (instructors: Abhijit Vinayak Banerjee and Esther Duflo) – MIT online course taken at edX.org

07/2006 – 07/2013 – Prague, Czechia

PhD in Economics – CERGE- EI

07/2003 – 06/2006 – Prague, Czechia

MA in Economics – CERGE-EI

09/1998 – 06/2003 – Bratislava, Slovakia

MS in Mathematics – Comenius University

● **MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS**

Consultancy, supervision and mentoring

- Leadership in research projects
- Supervision of student theses research.
- Mentor in the mentoring programme for early career researchers coordinated by the Institute of Sociology of the Czech Academy of Sciences (2018)
- Judge of economics, The Global Undergraduate Awards (2016, 2019)
- Country Expert for the EU Directorate General for Employment, Social Affairs, and Inclusion on "Skills imbalances in the Czech Republic" (2019)
- Country Expert for the EU Programme for Employment and Social Innovation "EaSI" on "Third country nationals with different forms of contract in the Czech labour market" and on "Short-time work schemes in the Czech Republic" (2019)
- Country Expert for the EU Directorate General for Employment, Social Affairs, and Inclusion on "Health and safety at work and labour inspectorate in Slovakia" (2018)
- Consultancy for Fairtrade International on setting adequate compensation income levels in developing countries (2015-2017)

Refereeing for grant-giving agencies:

- Research Foundation – Flanders (FWO); Charles University Grant Agency; Slovak Science Foundation
- Member of evaluation panel at the Czech Science Foundation (Economics panel) (2017-2020)

● **SOCIAL AND POLITICAL ACTIVITIES**

Visiting positions

- Two weeks as a visiting researcher at University of Antwerp (InGRID2 project visiting grant, 2020)
- One week as a visiting researcher at University of Regensburg (2018)
- One week as a visiting researcher at University of Wrocław (2017)
- Two months as a visiting lecturer at Central European University in Budapest (2016)
- One week as a visiting researcher at Austrian Institute of Economic Research in Vienna (2015)
- Two months as a visiting lecturer at Central European University in Budapest (2014)
- Two months as a visiting researcher at Tilburg University (2013)
- Three weeks as a visiting researcher at Renmin University of China in Beijing (2012)
- Nine months as a research assistant at Université Catholique de Louvain (Marie Curie Doctoral Fellowship) (2007)

● ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Organization of conferences and seminars

- Organizer of Young Economists' Meeting in Brno ([YEM](#)) (since 2015)
- Organizer of Masaryk University Economic Seminars series ([MUES](#)) (since 2014)

● NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

2017 – CURRENT

GLO (Global Labor Organization) research fellow

2016 – CURRENT

IZA (Institute of Labor Economics) research fellow

2015 – CURRENT

Slovak Economic Association (SEA) member

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **SLOVAK**

| | UNDERSTANDING | | SPEAKING | | WRITING |
|----------------|---------------|---------|-------------------|--------------------|---------|
| | Listening | Reading | Spoken production | Spoken interaction | |
| ENGLISH | C2 | C2 | C2 | C2 | C2 |
| SPANISH | B2 | B2 | B1 | B2 | B2 |
| GERMAN | B2 | B2 | B1 | B2 | B1 |

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user